

Brussels, 22 June 2021

# Draft minutes of the EUGC committee meeting on 10 June 2021, 12h30, Il Ramo Verdee, Rue de Toulouse 46, 1040 Bruxelles

\*\*\*\*

In attendance: Peter BAADER, Christian EHLERS, Victoria PAGADIGORRIA, Emilio

RODRIGUEZ, Filip VERCRUYSSE,

Excused Chantal JACQUES, Jeroen VERHAAF

# 1. Next committee meeting

The next committee meeting will take place on 2 September 2021in the restaurant II Ramo Verdee.

### 2. Golfing programme 2021 (state-of-play)

- ➤ The Triangular match among the EUGC, IGC and MUGS went well. MUGS won with 307 points; the EUGC came second with 298 points and IGC was third with 257 points. The challenge was settled among 10 designated players of each club. The committee decided to take part in next year's event, which MUGS will organise, probably in Rigenée.
- ➤ The challenge Brussels/Luxembourg is still scheduled for 30 July in Château d'Ardenne. The final confirmation is still outstanding



- Given the improved Corona virus situation the committee decided that as of 9 June EUGC events would follow competition rules again. The EUGC competitions would no longer fall under EDS rules.
- > The committee confirmed that the prizes for events played in 2020 would be distributed after the club championship competition on 13 June Distribution 1
- ➤ The hotel in Wimereux eased the reservation conditions for the "CORA Cup". The committee asked the designated players to confirm their room reservation.
- The fixture for lower handicappers to play the Ravenstein course on 17 June is confirmed.

# 3. AFGOLF competitions

- ➤ The FRBG and the AFGOLF general assemblies were postponed to 16 June to allow representatives to be present in person.
- > The EUGC will participate in the "Trophy Van Lanschot", which replaces the Seniors' spring challenge in 2021. The first match will be played in Enghien.
- ➤ The committee decided not to participate in the "Rencontre Seniors AFGOLF Golf Vlaanderen" on 12 July 2021
- Ladies' Championship will be played in the Royal Waterloo Golf Club on 25 June 2021. The governing rules can be found here: <a href="https://afgolf.be/content/uploads/2021/05/championnat-ladies-afgolf-20210512.pdf">https://afgolf.be/content/uploads/2021/05/championnat-ladies-afgolf-20210512.pdf</a>
- ➤ The EUGC will determine their participants in the "Challenge de la Francophonie" on 27 June in Château d'Ardenne. The governing rules can be found here: <a href="https://afgolf.be/content/uploads/2021/02/challenge-de-la-francophonie-afgolf-2021.pdf">https://afgolf.be/content/uploads/2021/02/challenge-de-la-francophonie-afgolf-2021.pdf</a>
- The committee decided that the EUGC would not participate in the "Volunteers' Trophy (30 June, Five Nations)" in 2021



# 4. EUGC Quiz (Peter BAADER)

Peter BAADER developed a set of 10 questions to test the rules' knowledge of the EUGC members. The committee approved the questions. Peter BAADER and the captain suggested that the questions should be published on the KAHOOT website; they will prepare the publication indicating by when and to whom members should reply.

### 5. WHS and the EUGC handicap categories

The committee decided not to modify the EUGC playing handicaps at this stage and to grant the WHS a run-in period. The committee may come back to the issue in 2022.

#### 6. AFGOLF TV

The President enquired how the EUGC could contribute to AFGOLF's « TV initiative ». He received the following reply:

« Un des objectifs principaux de l'AFGolf TV est de mettre en avant les infrastructures des différents clubs pour y attirer des golfeurs et non-golfeurs. Le programme 2021 a dès lors déjà été élaboré dans ce sens.

Nous allons réfléchir pour 2022 à comment nous pourrions intégrer le CGUE dans l'AFGolf TV. Si tu as des propositions, n'hésite pas à nous en faire part. »

The committee was of the opinion that a cooperation between the EUGC and the Pierpont Golf Club could be envisaged.

#### 7. Promotional material

> The captain will investigate the question what kind of golf balls could be ordered for the club and from which manufacturer.



### 8. Miscellaneous

# Astérisque rules:

Members will recall that 15 participants are needed to play a <u>valid</u> Astérisque competition. However, recently the question arose how "15 participants" should be interpreted. By a majority vote the committee decided that the crucial element should be the number of players registered in i-Golf for the competition in question, rather than the number of returned scorecards.

Members have been informed about this decision by i-Golf mail on 15 June.



Golf Club of the European Union Club de Golf de l'Union européenne

Christian EHLERS

# Annex 1:

# 2020 competitions, remaining prizes (no prize giving due to Corona restrictions)

- Challenge de la Francophonie, 05/07/2020: Two categories ladies and men,
  1. Category Ladies Susanne ALTENBERG, Seila DAHL, Susanne KLAUSEN, 2.
  Category Ladies A.-S. HANSEN, Laraine ALDER, Trang NGUYEN TM
  1. Category MEN Javier ARRIBAS, Fabien GISBERT, André HUSHEER,
  2 Category Men Rui PEREIRA, Hajo ALTENBERG, Miguel-Angel ROMERO (Christian has the prizes)
- Club Championship 2020: Ladies Anne ALS, Men André HUSHEER, Seniors – Saila DAHL (Plates, Chantal)
- Club Championship 2021: (Plates, Chantal)
- Ostend, 20/09/2020: 1. Category Adrian Cunningham (1 bottle of red and 1 rosé), Filip VERCRUYSSE (done!), 2. Category Patrice DE BREMAEKER (1 bottle of red and 1 rosé), 3. Category Teresa CUELLA (1 bottle of red and 1 rosé), George CUNNINGHAM (1 bottle of white and 1 rosé) (Filip)
- Michel-BERRYER, 11/10/2020: 1. Category André HUSHEER, Susanne KLAUSEN, 2. Category – Bojidar KABAKTCHIEV, Emilio RODRIGUEZ, Joao ALMEIDA DA SILVA, 3. Category – Christian EHLERS, Isabelle DEMUYNCK (Christian has the prizes)
- Prix du Club, 17/10/2020: 1. Sébastien THOMAS, Angel PEREZ SANZ, Jean-Claude BURGELMANN (1 bottle of champagne, and 2 bottles of rosé for each player), 2. Fabian LONDOT, Hong MENG ZHAO, Jeroen VERHAAF (2 bottles of rosé and 1 white for each player), 3. Paul REIDERMAN, André HUSHEER, Patrice DE BREMAEKER (1bottle of rosé and 1 bottle of white for each player) (Filip)
- Hainaut, 18/10/2020: 1. Category André HUSHEER (Hat and scarf + box of (12) Titleist golf balls), 2. Category Emilio RODRIGUEZ (Hat and scarf box of (12) Titleist golf balls), Bojidar KABAKTCHIEV (Hat and scarf + EU glove), Nigel SCOTT (Hat and scarf set), 3. Category Hong MENG ZHAO (Hat and scarf + box of (12) Titleist golf balls) (Filip)



# Golf Club of the European Union Club de Golf de l'Union européenne

# **Christian EHLERS**

- Asterix summer competition: 1. Category Saila DAHL, Filip VERCRUYSSE, Adrian CUNNINGHAM, 2. Category Kris SPRUYT, Patrice DE BREMAEKER, Rui PEREIRA, 3. Category George CUNNINGHAM, Fernando CRIADO ALONSO, Teresa CUELLA (Vouchers, Chantal)
- Men's Cup: (Filip)
- Ladies' Cup: (Filip)